From: Stevens, Margo

To: Ennls, Tina
Subject: PW: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: FOIA log 2017
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 6:49:14 AM

FO[A.Iog request. Assign to me, also. Thanks.

Margo L. Stevens

FOIA Anafyst/Team Leader (Qual X Contractor)
OCIO/GEMS/Information Services Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Conunission

Mail Stop, TWFN-06A-758

"Rockville, Maryland 20555-0001

Telepfione #: (301) 415-8148

From: 47382-08991519@requests.muckrock.com <47382- 08991519@requests muckrock.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Stevens, Margo <Margo.Stevens@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: FOIA log 2017

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of Inspector General
FOIA Office

Office of the Inspector General

Mail Stop O5-E13 11555, Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

June 12,2019

This is a follow up to a previous request: 2

This request was originally submitted via fax to (301) 415-5091 (error). It was never acknowledged. Due to issues with the original communication method, we are
now directing this request to you.

To Whom It May Concern:

1 wanted to follow up on the following request, copied below. Please let me know when I can expect to receive a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferied): 47382-089915 19@requests muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?url_auth_token=AAAxZ6-D6k5 tgsvgatMoy_]WRK4%3A1thld%3At5br3vss—
pCxVEGBAHO3jBPBH6g&next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fnuclear-
regulatory—comnnssnon-oﬁice-of inspector-general-10663%252Ffoia-log-2017-47382%252F %253Femail%253DMargo.Stevens%252540nrc.gov

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

" For mailed responses, please address (see note):

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 47382

411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester’s name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might
be returned as undeliverable.

On Jan. 6, 2018:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request: FOIA log 2017

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the following records:

FOIA request log covering 2017, which includes a field showing the subject of each request and a field for the final disposition.

Further, I request that this document be sent in any digital formats in which it exists (such as PDF and Excel). Under the terms of the E-FOIA Amendments of 1996,
Section 5, if a document exists in electronic format, it must be released in that format upon request.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled
electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anﬁcipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute
requires.

Sincerely,
Russ Kick

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 47382-08991519@requests. muckrockcom




Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?ur]_auth_token=AAAXZ6-D6kS_tgsvgatMoyjWRK4%3A1hbAkf%3At5br3vss-
pCxVEGBAHO03jBPBH6g& next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww. muckrock.com%ZFaccounts%2Flogm%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Fnuclear-
regulatory-commission-office-of-inspector-general-10663%252F foia-log-2017-47382%252F %253Femail%253DMargo.Stevens%252540nrc.gov

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 47382

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-25 16

. PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage

public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester’s name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests mlght
be returned as undeliverable.





